Meeting Agenda
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION

Via Zoom Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88396586060?pwd=UmVEZ1c5T3ZGUIFkd2IHUUJRUENhUT09

m O O W

m

orcall 1 312 626 6799
Meeting ID: 883 9658 6060
Passcode: 311884

Monday, March 22, 2021
12:00 pm. (CDT)

Proposed Agenda
Call to Order
Approval of the Agenda
Open Forum: 5 minutes for the public to address the Commission
Approval of Meeting Minutes of January 15, 2021
Approval of Financial Report as of February 28, 2021
Old Business

1) Medical marijuana and sports betting legislation update
2) COVID 19 update

New Business

1) Event applications
2) Executive Services Contract Renewal

Executive Session pursuant to SDCL 1-25-2(3) to consult with legal counsel regarding
proposed or pending litigation

Other Business
Announcements

Adjourn



Meeting Minutes
SOUTH DAKOTA ATHLETIC COMMISSION
Via Teleconference
January 15, 2021 12:00 p.m. CST

Vice Chairman Lohff called the meeting to order at 12:05 p.m. Stalley called the roll. A quorum was
present.

Members Present via Telephone: Mike Kilmer, Lee Lohff, Margaret Gillespie, Richard Little and Verle
Valentine

Members Absent: None

Others Present via Telephone: Jennifer Stalley, executive secretary, and Amber Mulder, Department of
Labor Legal Counsel

Gillespie made a motion to approve the agenda. Little seconded the motion. The Commission voted by
roll call. Kilmer, Gillespie and Little voted aye. Lohff and Valentine were absent. MOTION PASSED.

Kilmer asked for any public comments. There were no comments offered.

Gillespie made a motion to approve the October 2, 2020 comrhis\sfbn meeting minutes. Valentine
seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little, and Valentine
voted aye. MOTION PASSED:

Lohff made a motion to approve the October 2, 2020 public rules hearing minutes. Valentine seconded
the motion. The CommtsSIon voted by roII call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little, and Valentine voted aye.
MOTION PASSED.

Lohff made a motion to accept thé December 31, 2020 financial report. Little seconded the motion.
The Commission voted by roll call. Kllmer Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION
PASSED.

Valentine made a motion to adopt a policy to delegate to the Commission chairman the authority to
approve additional events for a licensed promoter who already held an approved event in the same
calendar year, for a similar event, under the same conditions imposed by the Commission for the
original approved event, provided the licensed promoter complies with the submission timeline of ARSD
20:81:01:03. Lohff seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie,
Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

The Commission received an update on COVID-19. No changes to the Commission’s policy of requiring
compliance with the Centers for Disease Control measures related to COVID-19 for competitors and
attendees were proposed.

Valentine made a motion to approve an event request by Legacy Fighting Alliance for a mixed martial
arts event to be held on date to be determined, in Sioux Falls, South Dakota on the condition the
promoter is properly licensed, the promoter follows the operations plan followed for events hosted by
the promoter in 2020; the promoter follows the Centers for Disease Control’s guidance with regard to



social distancing for any attendees and athlete recovery in the event of a positive COVID-19 test for the
event; COVID-19 testing for Commission officials and representatives is provided to the Commission at
the promoter’s expense for the event; and the promoter complies with all the rules, regulations and
deadlines of the Commission for the event. Little seconded the motion. The Commission voted by roll
call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespie, Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

The Commission discussed the implications of the legalization of medical marijuana and recreational
marijuana. The Commission asked Stalley to provide more information on the subject at the next

meeting.

The Commission discussed the implications of the legalization of sports-betting. The Commission asked
Stalley to provide more information on the subject at the next meeting.

Kilmer noted the executive session noticed on the agenda was not necessary.

Kilmer noted the next Commission meeting is scheduled for April 16, 2021§3t 12:00 p.m. via
teleconference.

Lohff made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:08 p.m. Little seconded the motion. -The Commission
voted by roll call. Kilmer, Lohff, Gillespié, Little and Valentine voted aye. MOTION PASSED.

Respectfully Submitted,

Richard Little, Secretary



67T

govd

ANNd NOISSIWWOD ONIXod

NOILATI¥DSHEA YILNHO

*x» ¥4 6T1°988°GZT 6€0T TYIOL LINN LIDANG

*x ¥4 61°988°G2T 6E0T €089 TVIOL ILINN 5And/dW0od
+ 90 61°988°G2CT L88 £0G9 TYIOL ADUNOS/ANYAWOD
¥a 61°988°S2CT 0000¥%TT L880006EOT €059
do/¥a FONVIVE INOODDY YHAINID ANYAROD
OANI - NOISSIWWOD OJILITHIV VIOMYAd HINOS 6£0T :LINN IIodnd
NOILVINOTY 3 dHOLV1 0T : XONIOY
1202/82/20 :d0 SY
SHONVIVE YHINIO HSYD
¥IOMNYd HLNOS 40 HIVIS TH607IVE



9¢€

RXXXE
XXXE
xxx

xx

xx

govd

€E€°G920°9¢€
€E€°G20'9€
€€°G20°9€
€€°62S’€E
€€°628°¢€
€E°GZS'E
00°005°2€
00°006'TE
00°00T
00°0sv’‘zZ
00° 00T
00°0ST
00°00T’S
00°000'¥C
00°009
007009

JLVA-OL-¥VIX

00"
00°
00°
00°
00°
00"
00°
00°
00°
00"
00"
00°
00°
00°
00°
00°

6€0T -LINN €
€099 *dWOD
L880006€E0T *YLNO

HANIATY YIHLO 67 Hhiere) 4

HNNIATY ONILVEIIONON 0Z6¥ i fole) 4

SHNNIATY HNIIVIIIONON S¥00Z6% €059 L880006€E0T
SEEI 3 SIIWYdEd ‘SISNIOIT 44 HhAole) 4

(TYINZANYIAOD-NON) SHII 3 ‘SIW¥d ‘DIT ¥IHIO 662V Hhfele) 4
H3d NOILAWAXH VNALYWY LB0662F €0S9 L880006€0T
J3d NOILVILSIOEY ANODIS ¥80662F €£0S9 L880006€E0T
T34 NOILVYLSIOEY FHITATS €80662F €059 L8BO006EOT
TFI NOIIVYISION IDANC 280662y €0S9 L880006E0T
HYd LSIOEY INVISTLNOD T80662F €059 L88B0006EOT
FII INIAT 080662F €0S9 L8BO006EOT
(TYINIANYIAOD-NON) SNISNEDIT d4NDD0 ¥ SSANISAE €62V Hhele) 4
ISNIOIT WILOWOAd 0L0E6ZY €0S9 LB8BO006EOT

S@IYOd ONISNIDIT ? TUNOISSHIOHd TWUN ANYAWOD
€099 ON AZNYdWOD

HINOW LNI¥END NOILAI¥DSHA LNAOODOY dWOD YHINID

OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OJILITHLY WIOMYAd HLOOS 6€0T LINN LIOANH
NOILVINDEY 3 ¥Odv1 0T AONEDVY

T202/82/20 :ONIANE QOI¥Ed WOd
LINOQ LIADANE X9 AYVWNAS HNNIATT

YIOMNYd HINOS J0 FLVLS 1202/L2/20 TagZeovd



rArA Zy°882°'T 05 0€9°SY 8T°9G6S'T
0°0 -€6°0€T’9 G8°908'T¥W oV " T2T'T
0°99 GE'6TIV'L G9°€2Z8’'E 8L VEY
T°08 T9 188 6E°8TC 00°0
0°0 -vL"89T°S 99°L98°GE (0] 2 ¥4 S S
0°0 -08°€EV8’'T 08°02L’‘S 00°0
S PL T6°S91°T 60°00¥ 28 S¥
9°¥9 Fy-€S2’9 I 4 A 96 "88€
tAA Zv°882'T 0S°0€9’GSY 81°96S'T
T°08 T9 188 6€°8T12 00°0
0°0 -PL"89T’S 99°L98°GE (0] A 4 S o
0°0 -08°€E¥V8’T 08°02ZL’'S 00°0
S vL T6°G9T'T 60°00% 28°S¥
9°%9 Py-€G2°'9 9G°€2v’‘E 96" 88¢
TAY TTIVIIVAY ALVA-OL-¥VIX ATHINORW
1od LIoansg SHIALIANAJXE
Zr°882°T 05°0€9°G¥
Zr 882’1 06 0€9°S¥
61°988'S2T Zy°882°'T 0S°0€9°GH
HONVIVE SNOILVI¥dOdday STINLIANIdXE
HSYD TTEVIIVAY HILVA-OL-dVIX
TZ0eZ/LZ/20 HIvVd
68T I9v4d ATHLNOW

3L°EE

80°T80°2T 00°0
80°180°CT 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
80°180°2CT 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
80°T80°2T 00°0
00°0 00°0
80°180°2T 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
00°0 00°0
HLVA-0L-¥VIX HILVA-OL-YVEX
SHONVIEWNONT SLNIWILIWNOD
80°180°2T 00°0
80°180°CT 00°0
80°180°2T 00°0
STONVIGWNNONT SLNIWLIWHO0D

JLYd-OL~-dvVaX HLYA-0L-9VdX

OJANI

IONINIVWIN SAVA Avd
:ONINIVWEY WVHX XJ
1202/82/20 :d0 SY

SANAd TTEVIIVAY

00°000°6S
00°LSL'LY
00°€EFZ'TT

00°00T°T
00°08L‘Z¥
00°LL8’'E
00°99G6°T
00°LL9’6

S@IYOd ONISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHAIOWd

00°000°6S

00°00T’T
00°08L‘Z¥
00°LL8’E
00°99S°T
00°LL9'6

qaLIdang
LNOOWY

00°0
00°0
00°0

SUHEASNWI.L
NOILVI¥dOdddv¥

= NOISSIWWOO DILIATHLY VIOMWA HINOS

LOL I-€099 ANVdARWOO
STYLOLENS O

STYLOLENS Sd

STILVW 3 SAITdANS 0005029
SOAS 'TVALOVILNOD 000¥02S
TIAVEL 000£02S

SLIJINIE TIXOTAWI 00020TS
SEIYVIVS HJIAOTAWE O000TOTS
I-£099 ANVAWOD

‘ANVAROD A9 LOAOMYIEE

STYLOL
STILVH 3 SHI'TAANS S02s
SOAS TYNLOYALNOD vocs
TIAVEL €02S
SLIJUNId HAIXOTIWA 201S
SEITYY'IVS HAIAXOTdWH T0TS
DINLIANIIXH
d0 LOdUCrdo

@ELIOANT TYLOL

00°000°6S IOL dWOD TTI¥
00°000°6S I0L gIIIoang
00°000°6S I-£0S9
NOILVI¥do¥ddv
TUNIDINO dWod
FWYN SIINID

6€0T LINN LIADANE

19drocvd



99¢€

Xxxxy
rxxy

xxx

govd

¥9° 108’
¥9 108’

79 108"

66 LL6"

VI ILT

PT ILT
6€°81¢C

Zr 06
L6 LTT

99°.98°
€2°¥LY’

69°€0T

vL°98S’
00°862°

00°50¢

08-ozL’
00°2L0"
00°820°
08°029’

§9-€ez8’

60°00¥%

08"
ov'1
SL'68
80° LYV
90°T9¢

9g-gey’
00 0%9’

9GS €E8L

534
av

14

184

SE
9¢

T
L

]
T
14
4

€

€
4

JLYd-OL-dvVdX

T8°96G6'T 6€0T :IINN €
T8°96S'T L880006€E0T :YWHAINID
18°99S9°T SQUVod ONISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHTIONd €059 :dWOD
€0°221'T SHESNEdXH ONILVIHIdO [4°) - LOOVY
£€9° ¥l d0 QILOENON/JdXT dONON 822s :ID0Y
€9° I95and NON- INO SNVHI ¥IdO 0008225 €0S9 L880006€E0T
00" STYINALVW 3 SII'TddNS 6028 B fe7e) 4
00" FOVILSOd 00G£502S €059 L880006€E0T
00" SAITddNs FOIZIO0 00205025 €059 L880006E0T
oV 12T'T SHOIANES TYNLOVEINOD ¥02S B Aele)'4
06°SL FDIAYAS TYALOVIINOD HIHIO 00967025 £0S9 L880006€E0T
00" YAIYdSMAN-ONISIINIAAY 009€¥02S €059 L880006€E0T
00" SHOIAYES TVIINID 000Z¥02S €059 L880006€E0T
0S°SPO0’‘T INVLTIASNOD INIWIOYNYW 0060¥02S €059 L880006E0T
00" SHEI JIHSYIAWAW 3 SHENA 00Z0¥02S €£0S9 L88B0006E0T
00" TIAVIL £€02S Shiele) 4
00" LS-NI/STVIN HTIYXY.L-NON 00STEOCS €099 L880006E0T
00" TLVIS-NI/ONIDAOT 000TE0ZS €059 L880006€E0T
00" FI¥/H (°IS-NI) AI¥d-0IOY 00£0£02S €£0S9 L880006€E0T
8L VEV SADIAYAS TYNOSYId IS 1 LODY
r4: 14 SLIJINIE HIXOTIWH Z0TS Hhfolo) 4
€T" NOILVSNIdAWOD INIWAOTIWANA 006020TS €059 L8B0006E0T
ST" NOIIUSNIAJHWOD S, DNIOM 008020TIS €059 L880006E0T
LY 0T MIVHS ¥HE-'SNI HIIT/HITVIH 009020TS £059 L880006E0T
LE'S MIVHS YI-INIWTI LTI 002020TS €0S9 L880006€E0T
0L" 62 MIVHS S, ¥TX0TdNI-ISVO 00T0Z0TS €0S9 L880006€E0T
96 " 88€ SATYVIVS TIXOTIWI T0IS Hhfele)'4
00°00€ SHIA SYEW WWOD 3 @ivod 00€0TOTS €0S9 L880006E0T
9688 SHOVM 3 TVS dWd I-dI 00TOTOTS €0S9 L8B0006E0T
SIYOd SNISNIADIT 3 TUYNOISSHIONA HWYN ANVYdWOD
€059 ON ANYdWOD
HINOW INIIEND NOILdI¥OSHEA INAODDY dWoD WALNTID
NOISSIWWOD OILATHLY ds 06€0T S-dILNJAD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OJILITHIV VIOMVYA HINOS 6€0T LINN IIOANd
NOIIVINOTY 3 Y¥OHEV1 0T AONZOY
1202/82/20 :ONIGNI QOI¥dd dod
LINA I39dnd A€ I¥OdEY LOICHO-90S/IOACHO XTHINOW
¥IOMYd HINOS J0 HIIVLIS 1202/L2/20  TASTZOVYE



xxxxyy 90 TB8'9GG’T 6€0T :IINN "€
»xxxx ¥4 T8°9GG'T L880006€0T TMIND
»xxx YA T8°9GS’T €059 :dWOD
x¥¥ 90 €0°22T°1 SHSNIIXE ONILVIIIO zs :dnoy¥o
¥+ ¥4 €9° 9L d0 QIOENON/dXdT dONON 8225 :LDALdO
¥+ ¥9d €9° I9ang NON- INO SNWYIL ¥EJO0 0008225 :€NSLd0
¥a €9 1202/01/20 60T-TOTL 0008225  LBBOOOGEOT €059
»» ¥ OV TIZT'T SHOIANIES TYALOVHINOD y02S :ILDILE0
x» ¥9d 06°SL EDIAYAS TYALOVYINOD YEHIO 0967025 :€NSCHO
¥a 06°SL 20666T2T  'TOSISEMAIW 800€0L00 1202/2T/20 €¥VST T00-000TI-T2 0096%02S  LB88B0006E0T €£0G9
+ ¥d 0S°SV0’T INVITASNOD INIWIDUYNYW 0607025 :€NSLE0
9d 0S°S¥0’T 20666TCT TTOSLSEMAIN 800€0L00 T202/2T/20 EVOT T00-000T-TZ 0060%0¢cS L880006EOT €059
xxx YA 8L FEV SADIANAS TYNOSYId IS :dnows
xx ¥4 2Z8°S¥ SLIJANIE HIXOTIWH Z0TS :IDIECHO
» ¥a €T NOILUSNIAWOD INIWAOTIWANA 060201IS :€ASLdO
¥a €1 1202/€0/20 LZTOTZXIOD 006020TS  L880006E0T €059
+ ¥A ST NOILYSNIAWOD S, dENIOM 0802015 :€NSCHO
¥a ST T20Z/€0/20 LZTOTIZXEDD 008020TS  LBBOOO6EOT €0S9
x» ¥d LV°O0T TYVHS ¥F- SNI HJIIT/HITVIH 0902015 :€0SLH0
¥d LvOT 1202/€0/20 LZTOTIZXIOD 009020TS  LB8B0006EOT €059
¥ ¥ LE'S MIVHS YE-INIWIIILTA 020Z01S :€NSrLdo
¥a LE'S T202/€0/20 LZTOTZXEDD 002020TS  LBBOO0O6EOT E0S9
¥ 94 O0L°62 TUVHS S, YIXOTIWI-ISVO 0I0Z01IS :©€ASLHO
9a oL 62 T202/€0/20 LZTOTZXEDD 00T0Z0TS  LBBOOOGEOT E0S9
»+ ¥4 96°88¢ SATUVIVS FAIXOTIWH T0TIS :LDACLHO
+ ¥ 00°00€ STII SUEW WWOD 3 MIVod 0E0TOTS :€ASCLHO
¥d 00 00€ 1202/€0/20 LZTOTZXIOD 00E0TOTS  LBBOOO6EOT €059
¥ 9 96°88 SEOYM 3 'TVS dWI I-d 0TI0TIO0IS :€nsrdo
9a 9688 1202/€0/20 LZTOTZXEOD 00TOTOTS  L880006E0T €0S9
SQYVOd ONISNIDIT 3 TUNOISSHIONd HWYN ANVIWOD
€059 ON ANVAWOD
o INOOWY dnoys YIGNON HWYN # INIWAYd ¥O FIVd YIGHAN ILNNODOY WYHINED dHOD
/¥a JOANIA HOANIA IMOHS ‘# TIAGAY AL ONILSOd INIWNND0d
NOISSIWWOD OILATHIY dS  O06€E0T S-YIALNIAD
OdNI - NOISSIWWOD OJILITHIV YIOMNVA HILNOS 6€0T LINN IIOANE
NOILIVINOTY § JOEV'I 0T AONIDY
1202/82/20 :SNIANE dOI¥Ad ¥Od
INOd™ SNLIANIAXH XTHINOW
691 ) £ | YIOMYA HINOS d0 FIVILS T202/LZ/20  S¥S0Zove



